Antonia Hover

CORRESPONDENCE
8/19/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 08229-2019

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi Beth,

Dorothy Menasco

Friday, August 16, 2019 6:11 PM

'Keating, Beth'
FW: Help?

On closer examination, you are also already an interested person in Docket 20190131 as part of the
groups, “MCD Notice of Rulemaking (Electric)” and “MCD Notice of Workshops (Electric).” So, I
have removed your individual contact information to avoid duplicate notices coming to you. I'm also
confirming that your contact information is in the groups for “All Notices of Rulemaking,” and “All
Notices of Workshops” for electric, gas, and telecommunications. See screenshot below. Give me a
call if you have any questions or concerns. I'll still follow-up on the e-mail issues with IT.

Dorothy
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From: Dorothy Menasco On Behalf Of Records Clerk
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 5:43 PM

To: 'Keating, Beth'

Subject: RE: Help?

Hi Beth,

Thank you for providing the additional information. Cox/Lawrence is already in Docket 20190135 as
an interested person in the group “MCD Notice of Workshops (Telecommunications).” I'll follow-up
on the issues with the previous emails and let you know what I find.

Entity Mame:" 1tu-x Southeast Region xi Entity Mailing Mame:* :_Gcrx Southea
Complete Mame:* |E:;x Suutheas_tﬁe_gmn
County: | V] State:” |J..A : Louisiana v] Ctrestli® [T-’im F.Ion;ci.a. é-r;'uuife.'.-ard
City [Baton Rovge | zpe [10806 ] Steet2: [
Phone: \(225) 237-5134 | Fac | | Contact: [Chari E. Lawrence, Mgr., f
Fu:llil:d .5[3‘:.1: E]I-.ﬂl]: ri.':q'.ica\‘.. ol e ] -RCGI:lr.d.:F .Cj.EI]:C um.:.I. CI_...i'{-.-"!:ltnﬂac-:.: Er'.:-m E*u:ubtr Law Firm I-u'l.‘:t.}' .31:!:.]1 i
Workshops, Rulemaking, and Hearings for All Telecommunicacions. -—dm
Contact information updated to include, "Mgr., REeqg. Affairs™ aa shown on email from Gunsts

Comments:

Publications and Recipients

Agenda: Paid Subscription: [_: Mon-paid Subscription: [
Electric & Gas Tariff Report: Paid Subscription: [_]; Mon-paid Subscription: [

List of Regulated Companies: 0 | Edit U5=_| |

Local Government Officals: Mayer: [1: Clerk of the Circuit C%urb ]
Hotice of Hearings: Eletric: [ Gas []: Telecommunications: |
Motice of Rulemaking: Eletric: [ Gas: [1: Telecommunications: ]
Motice of Workshops: Eletricz [_|; Gas [ 1; Telecommunications: &1

Have a great weekend too!

Dorothy

From: Keating, Beth [mailto:BKeating@gunster.com]
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 5:01 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: {BULK} RE: Help?

Importance: Low




Thanks, Dorothy. | really appreciate it! I've sent the emails to you by separate email. | wouldn’t be surprised if I'm
going to spam. There’s something about our domain name that seems to trigger security apps. Also, if you, here is the
name and info for the person that needs to be added for Docket 20190135:

Chari.Lawrence@cox.com
Chari E. Lawrence
Manager, Regulatory Affairs
Cox Southeast Region

7401 Florida Boulevard
Baton Rouge, LA 70806

0O: 225.237.5134

Many many thanks!!
Have a nice weekend.

Beth

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 4:53 PM
To: Keating, Beth

Subject: RE: Help?

Hi Beth,

I’'m sorry for the trouble you've been experiencing. I just checked with the person who handles the
spam, junk, deleted, sent, and inbox folders for the Records Clerk address, and don’t see anything at
all from you at all. I note that your email to me says, “{BULK}” in the subject line, and that usually
happens when it’s “junk/spam” mail. So, your messages may be getting hung up somewhere.

Per your request below, I've added your contact information to Docket 20190131. | didn’t have
sufficient information to add anything to Docket 20190135 for Cox.

Can you please forward me the emails that you sent for the requests below? | can get with IT and see
if they are getting hung up in the server somewhere.

Thank you for your help!

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Bvd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(850) 413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered

to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public
disclosure.



From: Keating, Beth [mailto:BKeating@gunster.com]
Sent: Friday, August 16, 2019 3:59 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: {BULK} Help?

Importance: Low

I’'m so sorry to bother you, but I’'m wondering if you can help me figure out how to get my name added as a specific
“interested person” for Docket No. 20190131.
| also need to get a contact for Cox added as an “interested person” for Docket No. 20190135.

I've sent several emails to the Clerk@ PSC address, but no results.
Again, so sorry to bother you.

Beth

GUINSTER

PLOTIRATE LEW FEM FER FURINEEE
Beth Keating |Shareholder
Governmental Affairs
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601
Tallahassee, FL 32301
P 850-521-1706 C 850-591-9228
Email: bkeating@gunster.com

gunster.com

&’
Companies

to Work For

sorowinner 11 Florida





